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November 28, 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mark Holecek
Manager
NNSA Kansas City Field Office

From: Madelyn R. Creedonm_/
Principal Deputy Administrator

Subject: Honeywell Federal Manufacturing Technologies, LL.C, DE-
NA0000622, Fiscal Year 2014 Performance Fee

The National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) has completed its assessment of
Honeywell Federal Manufacturing Technologies (FM&T), LLC’s effectiveness in meeting the
performance expectations established in the Fiscal Year 2014 Performance Evaluation Plan for
the period of October 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. Notably, FM&T provided excellent
leadership managing the KCRIMS move while maintaining continuous product deliveries
through detailed build ahead planning. FM&T leadership also provided excellent corporate
parent support with welcomed proactive involvement. Based on assessments provided in the
NNSA Performance Evaluation Report, award fee amounts are as follows:

At Risk % Available Final Percent

PO 1: Nuclear Weapons 25% $7,500,000 $7,275,000 97%
Mission

PO2: Broader National 12.5% $3,750,000 $3,637,500 97%
Security Mission

PO 3: Science, Technology 12.5% $3,750,000 $3,600,000 96%
& Engineering

PO 4: Operations & 25% $7,500,000 $6,900,000 92%
Infrastructure

PO 5. Leadership 25% $7,500,000 $7,350,000 98%

Total $30,000,000 $28,762,500 96%

In addition, the fixed fee and total fee summaries are provided below for your information:

Fixed Fee S0 S0

WFO (Fixed Fee) $14,351,000 $14,351,000

Total Fixed Fee $14,351,000 $14,351,000

Total Summary $44,351,000 443,113,500 97%
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